
July If, 2005 

I%- M V ~ P  
Secrekq of the Board 
National Credit Union Admhhkation 
1775 Duke Strttt 
Alexandria, VA 223 14-3428 

RE: Propbsed Interpretive RnMng and Policy Statement No. 05.1 

Dear Ms. Rupp: 

Colorado United Credit Unbn understands that the National Credit Union Administration ('WCUA") is  propsing to 
dopt m Interpretive Ruling md Policy statanent rlRPS") regarding WCS of Nmdepsit  Investments, which wi II 
replace tbe WCUA Letter to C d i t  Udm No. I SO. 

We are writing to prwide g e n d  cbnrmem on the IRPS as follows: 

1. Rephtoty FlexlbUltg Act 

According to the NCUA, the IWS will not have a -cant economic impad an the small ctedit unjon. 
We d h p  based on tbe following. 

The iRPS shtd that a d i t  union's h d e p c h t  c w a p i h  program should contect investment clients, 
manitor customer complaints, review &coouats for chuniqg and suitability and ensure that the broker's 
s u p w h y  psomel d scheduled emnhtiorm. Acmdingly, credit unions may be required to bain 
existing dff or hire additional staff with the requisite howledge ahd exparisace to effectively 
-duct t h e  specific compliance hnctions. PrefmMy, the mnptiance ~ f f  would be securities limsd 
to obtain the requisite knowledge of applicable wgaladotu and be mbjm to ongoinp continuing education 
requirements. However, since only NASD registered brokar/dealm can hold an individual's securities 
l b s ,  c d i t  unions are unable to maintain such kmhg for employees. 

Thm is a signifwt cost associated with ha bvdop3aent and Implementation of a complimce program. 
Given the complexity and pragre~ian of  &ies regulations, credit mions would k required €o create 
costly surveillance system in order tu mndud the wifk icviews as proposed in a e  IRPS. 

Conlmy to the NCUA's position, we believe that the d t i o n a l  cost for the aedh union's compliance, 
surveillanm as p o p d  in tha IRPS is unwarranted gim the duplication of sfforts since brokerage fms 
shady have a compliance system in place which is subjdct to oversight by mulliple securities regub~rs. 

According €0 abe NCUA, dw IRPS wiU Dof hcmw pqwmk rarplbmmts. We disagree b e d  on the 
I ~ l l h g .  



As dbcusd alme, the fRPS is p~posing that d i i  Imiom's iodeptndent complianca program coatact 
investment ctrents, m o n h  customer comphts, review accoants for churning and suitability and cnsure 
&at th broker's supervisory personnel made scheduled wcaminatims. Inevitably, such wmpliany 
functions hive extensive prtperwMk inchding, but nm limited to survelilance reports, trade reviehi, ' 
audits, and ~~ with d i m  and regulators The papmd required would be duplicafd by the 
broker dealer's compliam department and t h w e h  mmawmry, 

One of the lRPS p q m d  provision8 f i ~  contracts b a credit mim and a brokerldealer would 
requh tht d i t  union to identify and analyze the ppaducts tbat the broker may offer. We don't believe 
that the cadit union is in the bud p l t i o n  to cow this task. Miding what pmducts to offer should be 
left witb t h ~  bmkmIdcakr who bas experieaced staff to defemhe what are appropriate investments. 
U l h t e l y ,  credit unions decide which broker h k r  to maract with in ordm to obtain access for their 
members to non-deposit typa products. 

An ddhmd pposcd cmhwt proviaion states that the b- ffnn sh1d allow the credit union the 
right to check for c a m p l h  and accw m b c r  brohge ammats for oversight. As discwsed above, 
we klh that the bmkmge firm and aot tbt amlit u n h  is in the beat position to evaluate securities and 
enslrre cmnplimee. Them my be no qualifted &t tmim empiom to monitor compliance. Smndly, 
&wing hbs crcmit union to access client acmmta may violate state and internal privacy 
pojicias, 

With w p c t  to the p-ed indodty clauss, we have no to including improper sales practices 
pmvided ttrst tbe indemnity is mutual 

4 Compbree with the r e q u ~ t s  of the IRE3 and mppHdAe law and m l a t l o a  

As disc& above, th IRPS propogeg that the mmpkce &iff contact credit union members that have 
purchased nandqmit inmimanta to ~mrure that the member recsivd and rrqderstwd the required 
disclosum. We believe cUent contact for lhe pupom of discwsing investments with credit union 
prwml who we Mepcadcnt fram the hestment =la prsgnrm may potentially con- clients by 
bllming tba requ id  distinction between credit union dep& 4 non4eposit functions. Mote importantly, 
many d t i a  pducts are oomplex. Thus, oux wnce~n is whether the credit mion employee who is 
indqmdat of the i n m e n t  s ~ l m  em fally r m d w  and oomptWy d b  required disclosures or 
ably mpond to m s m h '  inmw impirk. 

In ddi& to con- rn- ttw IRPS p o p e s  thac the indepondtpt compliance sbff monitor 
customer complaints, review acearrrlts for d n m b g  and saitabihy and ainrrs tha! the broker's supervisory 
p8mmel made scheduled examinations. T h a  reviews am a h d y  b&mg wnducted by the brokerage 
&ms' W's (Ofice of Supervisory Jurisdidon) and eomplia~ce dqartments and subject lo oversight by 
the SEC, NASD, Self Regulatoq Agencfes and the individual s#e d t i e s  regulators. The crnplayees of 
the Werage firrn with the requisite Licensing, knowkdge ad epsience ate responsible for compliance 
funcrions. There may be no emgtoyte at the w& unbn with cp~alifiations required to conduct these 
functions. The obvious burden on the credit d m  to cwnply with this section is outweighed by any benefit 
since tfitsc tasks are belng cwdlaetad by h h a g e  f h s .  

5. Dud Employees 

Ptr the W S ,  h e  duties permed by n credit union should not bring the dual employee into contact with 
members that might also purchase non-deposit hmlmmh. Dud e m p l m  must perform findions for 
both the credit union d Lha brokerage fmn, Thmfore, it's not bible to prevent such employees h m  
m i n g  into contact with m e m h .  



%7s 
We do not agm with the W S  prohion, whicb 8- that the dual emphyce s M d  not have lzlanstg~tllent 
or policy stking rcsponsrMith within fhc credit mion mlmd ta nondqmft i n m e n & .  The dual 
employees mm liksly the only cmploym with w d t h s  limshg and invedmnt sales e x p i e n d .  
Therefore, the dual entploym' guidance u critiarrl with to inv&mantpm&~. 

The IRPS also states tb! the d d  cmployeu Wid trac refwewe8 their pasitiws at the d i t  union when 
conducting nundeposit inwhieut busha.  .Again, we behieve fhiii thi~ is not practhl and impassible to 
su*se. 

Witb respect to the dud employee c p ~ o a , t h e ~ ~ a h a t f h G d ~ a l e r n p l o ~ s h w l d  
h m m c m p m t ~ ~ b ~ ~ , t s s d t l m a n m d . d t b c ~ f i r m  Howevv,the 
dual "employas" may be a~ bdpndm OO- with tha b d m g e  firm io which case an emptoyment 
agreemeat would be mppqdate .  

Accwdig h the IRPS, ttBe rust of dual wnpIop kmsa the r M  a credit union m y  be held liable for 
abusive sales practia. We dbsagrse. In fact, we believe that the IRJ% as proposed, in- &it union 
ri& If credit unions art requhd to parform o b m p l h  ~M&M ovsr the hwestment center w m t l y  
proposed, clfents may suecsssfiIty allege dut tlw mdt  union failed to maet this obligation. 

W ~ a g t w ~ d i t u o i ~ ~ ~ m t b i s ~ a t t % ~ I p t l m ~ a l l o w a ~ ~ t  rninhrn 
of mn-memh bushes WQUM ba e p i w  a d  difficult, if aof h p s i b l e  to measure, would mate  cost 
a n d a d m i n i ~ v t b u F d m t h a t i p ~ w t b m h ~ i t ~ t o ~ a n d  isnot practical giventh 
%dual c' that mlt in smiw do n o n - m .  We d m t a n d  the need to ljmit busintss to 
credit uaim membarr oaly, but in m k  ta facilitate the practical m h y  of a rqmentative servicing hislher 
prior h k  of  bus^ (which in a new paogmm, may be 100% of revenue), we suggest that #e credit 
WII be allowlcd to d v s  relmbtwment fw the 4 d o m  d h c t  a d  b h c t  expenses (which 
Includes campamdm to the repmbtiw in a bt emplop jmgmm md program manngmm 
expetrses) related to this bushe=. 

In summaty, we beIieve that the ragulremeat for crada d o a s  to barn an -dent eompliawe h m t i o n  is (ij not 
pmdml siucu the d i t  union mrry not have shff qtcalifieat for his fmch,  [ii) teduwtant s b  be brobrage firm 
%heady has tbh M i o n ,  (iii) an mumemy additional slcpoosc for tbe d t  mion md (iv) will like1 y inmaw, 
and nut reduce, H a  union H a b i  fmimvdmmt achitiw. 

We appreciate tbt time and effort ths NCUA bas devoted to sqmv&g -1 wedit unions. We look f w w d  to 
reviewhgtbe NCUA's mtinuing efforts to a r y  out b mission. 

Should you have any @om pl- cmtact me & 720-540-450 1. 

[- Brands Anderson, CEO 
Colorado United Credit Union 
I 561 D ~ I  plorts s m  
Denver, CO 80221 
720-5404501 


